ITEM

14
MANAGERSREPORTNO. 72

COUNCIL MEETING 1980 11 24

RE: LETTERS FROM BUSINESSES ON HASTINGS STREET WHICH APPEARED ON THE
AGENDA FOR THE 1980 NOVEMBER 17 MEETING OF COUNCIL (ITEMS 5n to 5bb)
HASTINGS STREET PARKING RESTRICTIONS

Following is a report from the Municipal Engineer regarding the above subject.

RECOMMENDATION:
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1. THAT the’recommendation of the Municipal Engineer be adopted.
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TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 80 11 19
FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER

SUBJECT: HASTINGS STREET PARKING RESTRICTIONS

RECOMMENDAT ION ;

1.7 THAT the two-month moratorium placed on the installation of
"NO PARKING® signs on Hastings Street be extended until
all informaticn requested by Council can be provided,
which is expected to be on 8] 01 12.

REPORT
At its meeting of 1980 September (8 Council adopted the following
motion:

"THAT a moratorium he placed on the installation of "NO PARKING"
signs on Hastings Streetb during the evening rush hours, 4 p.m. to
6 p.m., for a period of two months pending a possible solution”.

In addition to the above, seven separate items of information were
requested by Council. Scme of these items required input from
other agencies and to this end we have made enguiries and are still
awaiting some responses. We also have a consultant working on a
study of the Hastings Street corridor with special emphasis placed
on traffic. We expect o have the consultant’s report and recom-
me~dations within four weeks time,

In view of the above, it is felt that a final report with recom-
mendations should be withheld until such time as we are able to
respend to all the qguestions that have been raised. The information
required to answer these guestions should be available in time for

us to submit the report to Council on 81 01 12.

MUNICIPAL ENGINEER
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